SANTA ROSA COUNTY
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

6495 Caroline Street, Suite L| Milton, Florida 32570 850-983-1870 procurement@santarosa.fl.gov

ADDENDUM FORM

SRC Procurement Form ADM_ 029 _00_082819

TO: PLANHOLDERS

FROM: PROCUREMENT OFFICE

DATE: 01/24/2020

REF: ADDENDUM # 1, FOR SOLICITATION # 20-008, TIBET DRIVE DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENTS

The following clarifications, amendments, additions, deletions, revisions and modifications form
a part of the contract documents and change the original documents in the manner and to the extent

stated.

L

SPECIFIC QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Question —On page 3 of 8, note 4, it says we can not occupy the right of way or street
with equipment. Per the scope of work, we will have no choice but to occupy the street
with equipment, and without a doubt will have to close it down. Does this note actually

apply?

Answer — The note has been revised to clarify that materials shall not be stored on streets,
driveways or public walkways unless specifically noted in these plans.

2. Question — On page 3 of 8, note 14, it states that all trenches must be closed at the end
of the day. It will not be feasible for this projects time frame to backfill the entire trench
each day.

Answer — The note has been revised to “all trenches must be secured at the end of the day.”

3. Question — Page 4 of 8 has a note saying the contractor is responsible for adjusting the
location of existing utilities, transformers, and cable boxes that will be in conflict. There
will for sure be transformers, existing utilities, and cable boxes in conflict. We will not be
able to accurately estimate a cost for these items. Can a bid item be made that will have
an allowance for this portion of work? Historically, we have never been able to get an
estimate on moving such items

Answer — The note has been revised to” The contractor shall coordinate utility
adjustments with the utility companies” and a line item has been added to the Bid Tab

4. Question — Page 5 of 8 has a note that says backfill to be 90% of a modified proctor,
and a 95% modified for the pipe envelope. Is this for the entire project or for just under

the roadway? It is a little much to get that kind of compaction on non-roadway areas,
when all you really need to do is achieve the density of the existing soil.
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Answer — A note has been added that standard proctor will be allowed for areas with no
traffic loading.

5. Question — There is a bid item for new landscaping. I can’t seem to find what we are
replacing; can you clarify what we are to replace please?

Answer — This line item has been removed from the Bid-Tab

6. Question — Since we are working within feet of the houses that are built on a swamp
that we will be dewatering around, will vibration monitoring be required?

Answer — No. This would be means and methods for the contractor to determine. However,
it is highly suggested.

7. Question — With construction costs and the boom of the industry, I believe that the
estimate is on the very low side for the project. Does the county have a contingency
amount in place, and if the project over runs the estimate, will the project actually get off
the ground? Second to that, 120 days may not be sufficient forgetting the pipe and
structures and getting the work done. Working in such tight quarters, this will be a very
slow-moving project. Could that time be extended to say 220 days?

Answer — Contract time will be extended to 220 days. Funding has not been allocated for
this project. The road is failing, so the project is a priority pending BOCC Approval.

This Addendum is furnished to all known prospective Proposers. Please sign and include one
copy of this Addendum, with original signature, with your proposal as an acknowledgement
of your having received same.

NAME/TITLE: SIGNATURE:
COMPANY: DATE:
End of ADDENDUM #1.
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